

ADOPTED



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
House Bill 288

AMENDMENT NO. A1
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H288-ABK-28 [v.3]

Page 1 of 2

Amends Title [YES]
Second Edition

Date _____, 2017

Senator Britt

1 moves to amend the bill on page 1, lines 2-5, by rewriting those lines to read:

2
3 "AN ACT TO AMEND THE CHARTERS OF THE TOWNS OF RAYNHAM AND ORRUM
4 TO EXTEND THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR THE MAYOR OF RAYNHAM AND
5 MAYOR OF ORRUM FROM TWO YEARS TO FOUR YEARS; TO EXTEND FOR THE
6 TOWN COUNCIL OF ORRUM FROM TWO YEARS TO FOUR YEARS; AND TO
7 ALLOW FOR ELECTIONS FOR ALL TOWN OFFICERS IN RAYNHAM AND
8 ORRUM TO BE CONDUCTED ON THE SAME SCHEDULE."
9

10 and on page 1, line 24, by rewriting the line to read:

11
12 **SECTION 4.(a)** Section 2.2 of the Charter of the Town of Orrum, being Chapter
13 993 of the 1983 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:

14 "Sec. 2.2. Town Council; Composition; Terms of Office. The Town Council shall be
15 composed of 4 members, each of whom shall be elected for a term of ~~2 years~~ four years in the
16 manner provided by Article III of this Charter, provided they shall serve until their successors
17 are elected and qualified."

18 **SECTION 4.(b)** Section 2.3 of the Charter of the Town of Orrum, being Chapter
19 993 of the 1983 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:

20 "Sec. 2.3. Mayor; Term of Office; Duties. The Mayor shall be elected in the manner
21 provided by Article II of this Charter to serve for a term of ~~2 years~~ four years or until ~~his~~ the
22 mayor's successor is elected and qualified. The Mayor shall be the official head of the Town
23 government and shall preside at all meetings of the Council. ~~He~~ The mayor shall have the right
24 to vote in any and all matters before the Council. The Mayor shall exercise such powers and
25 perform such duties as presently are or hereinafter may be conferred upon ~~him~~ the mayor by the
26 General Statutes of North Carolina, by this Charter, and by the ordinances of the Town."

27 **SECTION 4.(c)** Section 3.1 of the Charter of the Town of Orrum, being Chapter
28 993 of the 1983 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:

29 "Sec. 3.1. ~~Regular Municipal Elections;~~ Conduct and Method of Election. Regular
30 municipal elections shall be held in the Town every ~~2 years~~ four years and shall be conducted
31 in accordance with the uniform municipal election laws of North Carolina. The Mayor and



* H 2 8 8 - A B K - 2 8 - V - 3 *

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 288

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H288-ABK-28 [v.3]

Page 2 of 2

1 members of the Council shall be elected according to the nonpartisan plurality method of
 2 election."
 3 **SECTION 4.(d)** Section 3.2 of the Charter of the Town of Orrum, being Chapter
 4 993 of the 1983 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:
 5 "Sec. 3.2. Election of Council Members. At the regular municipal election ~~in 1984, and~~
 6 ~~biennially thereafter, in 2017, and quadrennially thereafter,~~ all council members shall be
 7 nominated and voted upon by the voters of the Town voting at large."
 8 **SECTION 4.(e)** Section 3.3 of the Charter of the Town of Orrum, being Chapter
 9 993 of the 1983 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:
 10 "Sec. 3.3. Election of Mayor. At the regular municipal election ~~in 1984, and biennially~~
 11 ~~thereafter, in 2017, and quadrennially thereafter,~~ there shall be elected a Mayor to serve a term
 12 of ~~2 years, four years.~~ The Mayor shall be elected by the voters of the Town voting at large."
 13 **SECTION 5.** This act is effective when it becomes law."

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____

**The official copy of this document, with signatures
and vote information, is available in the
Senate Principal Clerk's Office**